

John Kennedy

From: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT [john.reeb@L-3Com.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 9:57 AM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: Czora, Bill (Titan) @ LINKABIT

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0062-EX-PL-2006

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

I have modified our application to delete the F3E emission designators listed in your last email below, and have re-submitted the application.

Regards,

John J. Reeb

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 4:46 PM

To: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT

Cc: Czora, Bill (Titan) @ LINKABIT

Subject: FCC File # 0062-EX-PL-2006

Dear Mr. John Reeb:

Pursuant to my telephone conversation with Mr. Bill Czora today, August 10, 2006, please verify that the 25K0F3E emission designators for voice and audio communications are to be deleted from the frequencies 72.2222 MHz, 73.11111 MHz, 75.33333 MHz and 103.3333 MHz.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

Please note that this e-mail is being sent from a division of L-3 Communications Titan Corporation.

Please note that this e-mail is being sent from a division of L-3 Communications Titan Corporation.

8/11/2006